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April 2, 2012

Ms. Vanessa Robicheau
City Clerk's Office
City of Hamilton
71 Main St. W.
Hamilton, ON
L8P 4Y5

Dear Ms. Robicheau:

Re:   Proposed Official Plan Amendment to Delete Hotel Uses from M3 and M4 Zones
Flamborough Power Centre, Highway 6 & Dundas Street, Flamborough

Please register me as a delegation to speak to the above matter with respect to the above property at the
Planning Committee meeting of April 17, 2012.

I will be speaking in opposition to the staff recommendation as initially proposed, and will be asldng
that the provisions of the By-law which intend to delete hotel uses, not apply to this property.

Thank you vetT much.

Sincerely,

FOTHERGILL/ÿ

President

?LANNING & DEVELOPMENT INC.

/

cc.    John Kqoan, Steve Malovic, A1 Fletcher, Judi Partridge
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